State of New Mexico
Medical Assistance Program Manual

Supplement

DATE: March 7, 2008 NUMBER: 08-05
TO: NEW MEXICO MEDICAID HOSPICE PROVIDERS

FROM: CAROLYN INGRAM, DIRECTOR, MEDICAL ASSISTANCE DIVISION

BY: ROBERT STEVENS, BUREAU CHIEF, BENEFITS BUREAU

SUBJECT: ANNUAL HOSPICE RATE UPDATE

New Mexico Medicaid has implemented the new fee-for-service hospice rates effective October 1, 2007.
Attached is a copy of the new rates for your convenience.

Claims for dates of service after September 30, 2007, that were paid at the old rate were reprocessed by
ACS. You do not need to submit claim adjustments to receive the difference.

Additional information regarding the New Mexico Medicaid hospice program is available online at
http://www.hsd.state.nm.us/mad/providerpackets/g2.html.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Tonya Pamatian at 505-827-3165.


http://www.hsd.state.nm.us/mad/providerpackets/g2.html

NM Medicaid Hospice Rates Effective October, 2007

Revenue NM Adj
Rate

Albuquerque
Routine 0651 $136.12
Continuous 0652 $33.07
Inpt Respite 0655 $147.83
General 0656 $604.44
Las Cruces
Routine 0651 $134.28
Continuous 0652 $32.62
Inpt Respite 0655 $146.25
General 0656 $596.83
Rural & All Others
Routine 0651 $124.95
Continuous 0652 $30.36
Inpt Respite 0655 $138.26
General 0656 $558.24
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